06 September 2022 at 7.00 pm .’,’,”
Council Chamber, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks Sevenoaks

Published: 26.08.22 DISTRICT COUNCIL

This meeting will be livestreamed to YouTube here:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCIT1f_F50fvTzxjZk6Zqnég.

Finance & Investment Advisory

Committee

Membership:

Chairman, Cllr. Grint; Vice-Chairman, Cllr. Dickins

Cllrs. Abraham, Bayley, Carroll, Clack, Clayton, Penny Cole, Griffiths, Hogarth,
Reay and Williams

Agenda

There are no fire drills planned. If the fire alarm is activated, which is a
continuous siren with a flashing red light, please leave the building immediately,
following the fire exit signs.

Pages Contact

Apologies for Absence
1. Minutes (Pages 1 - 4)

To agree the minutes of the meeting of the

Committee held on 24 May 2022, as a correct

record.
2.  Declarations of Interest

Any interests not already registered.
3.  Actions from Previous Meeting (if any) (Pages 5 - 6)

4.  Update from Portfolio Holder

5. Referral from Cabinet or the Audit Committee
(if any)

6. Treasury Management Annual Report 2021/22  (Pages 7 - 34) Jessica Booth
Tel: 01732227436

7. Financial Performance Indicators 2022/23 - to  (Pages 35 - 42) Alan Mitchell
the end of July 2022 Tel: 01732227483

8. Financial Monitoring 2022/23 - to the end of (Pages 43 - 44) Alan Mitchell
July 2022 Tel: 01732227483

9. Work Plan (Pages 45 - 46)



EXEMPT INFORMATION

At the time of preparing this agenda there were no exempt items. During any
such items which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public.

If you wish to obtain further factual information on any of the agenda items listed
above, please contact the named officer prior to the day of the meeting.

Should you need this agenda or any of the reports in a different format, or
have any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact
Democratic Services on 01732 227000 or democratic.services@sevenoaks.gov.uk.



Agenda ltem 1

FINANCE & INVESTMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held on 24 May 2022 commencing at 7.00 pm

Present: Cllr. Grint (Chairman)
Cllr. Dickins (Vice Chairman)
Cllrs. Bayley, Clack, Penny Cole, Reay and Williams

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Abraham, Clayton,
Griffiths and Hogarth

Cllr Griffiths was present via a virtual media platform which does not
constitute attendance under the LGA 1972.

1. To elect a Chairman

Resolved: That Cllr Grint be appointed as Chairman of the Advisory
Committee for the year 2022/23.

(Cllr. Grint in the Chair)

2. To elect a Vice-Chairman

Resolved: That Cllr Dickins be elected Vice Chairman of the Advisory
Committee for the year 2022/23.

3. Minutes

Resolved: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 11 January 2022, be
approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

4, Declarations of Interest

No additional declarations of interest were made.

5. Actions from Previous Meeting

The action was noted.

6. Update from Portfolio Holder

The Portfolio Holder advised Members that following the agreement of the new
investment strategy, £2.5m had been invested with Artemis and £2.5m with Aegon
and monthly updates would shortly be available to the Committee. He further
advised that the Revenues and Benefits and Counter Fraud Teams had been busy

1
Page 1



Agenda ltem 1
Finance & Investment Advisory Committee - 24 May 2022

making the arrangements for the £150 energy rebate which would have now been
received by 20,000 customers who paid by direct debit.

In response to questions Members were advised that letters would be going out to
a further 7,000 residents who did not pay council tax by direct debit requesting
details for how they would like to receive the £150 rebate. The last option
available once all other methods of communications had been exhausted was that
the £150 could be taken off the resident’s Council Tax payment. This was the last
resort option as specified by Government and there was a verification process
which had to be adhered to.

Members expressed their thanks to the Teams for their prompt implementation.

7. Referral from Cabinet or the Audit Committee

There were none.

8. Financial Performance Indicators 2021/22 - to the end of March 2022

The Head of Finance presented the report which presented figures on nine
internally set performance indicators covering activities that supported
information provided in the regular financial monitoring statements.

Members discussed the report and asked questions of clarification. In response to a
question Members were advised that in regards to the average number of days to
process a hew claim for Housing Benefit, the target figure of 23 days had
previously been reduced, and that current performance was better than many
other local authorities.

Action 1: For Head of Finance to update Members with details of the likely
Council Tax collection rate for 2021/22.

Public Sector Equality Duty
Members noted that consideration had been given to impacts under the Public
Sector Equality Duty.

Resolved: That the report be noted.

9. Financial Results 2021/22 -Draft Outturn - March 2022

Due to unforeseen circumstances the provisional outturn was not complete to
provide to Members and so this item would be deferred. Members of the
Committee were disappointed to note the late production of this report, which
was a matter of some concern, due mainly to staff pressures. The provisional
outturn report would be reported to Cabinet on 7 July 2022 which the Committee
Members would be able to see and comment on. A follow up report would be
provided to the Advisory Committee, at a future meeting at the Chairman’s
discretion.

2
Page 2



Agenda ltem 1
Finance & Investment Advisory Committee - 24 May 2022

Resolved: That the item be deferred to a future meeting of the Committee
at the Chairman’s discretion.

10. Financial Monitoring 2022/23 - Early indicators

The Head of Finance presented the report on the early findings of the Financial
Monitoring. Members were advised that paragraphs 4 - 13 of the report set out
what was currently understood to be the principal anticipated areas of financial
risk to the authority for the year and would be reviewed and addressed as
necessary as the year progressed. Inflation assumptions for both staff and non-staff
costs were also included within the 10-year budget.

In response to questions, Members were advised that the Direct Services Team

were looking at ways of bringing in additional income. This was through promoting
our current services such as additional green bins and commercial waste collection
but also looking at additional income streams such as the Swanley Sunday market.

Although fuel costs to the council were protected to a degree, the Head of Finance
confirmed he would find out how long the contract was for.

Action 2: For Head of Finance to advise the Committee how long the
Council’s forward purchasing of fuel was for.

It was confirmed that further details would be included in the Financial Monitoring
report to the Committee in September.

Resolved: That it be recommended to Cabinet that the report and comments
made by the Advisory Committee, be noted.

11.  Work Plan
The additional items were added to the work plan:

3 November 2022
e Treasury Management mid-year update 2022/23
¢ Financial Performance Indicators 2022/23 - to the end of September 2022
e Financial Monitoring 2022/23 - to the end of September 2022
e Financial Prospects and Budget Strategy 2023/24 and beyond

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 7.40 PM

CHAIRMAN

3
Page 3



Agenda ltem 1
Finance & Investment Advisory Committee - 24 May 2022

4
Page 4



G abed

Action(s) from the meeting held on 24 May 2022 (as at 08/08/2022)

Action Description Status Contact Officer
Action 1 For Head of Fiqance to upgiate Member§ with An update will be provided at the Alan Mitchell
details of the likely Council Tax collection rate | meeting.
for 2021/22. Tel: 01732227483
Action 2 For Head of Finance to advise the Committee An update will be provided at the Alan Mitchell

how long the Council’s forward purchasing of
fuel was for.

meeting.

Tel: 01732227483

€ way| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

Finance & Investment Advisory Committee - 6 September 2022

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Officer - Finance & Trading
Status: For Decision
Also considered by:
e Cabinet - 20 September 2022
Key Decision: No

Executive Summary: This report provides the customary review of investment
and borrowing activity during 2021/22 as required by the Council’s Financial
Procedure Rules. The report outlines the strategy adopted during the year,
shows the position of the investment and debt portfolios at the beginning and
the end of the year and gives details of how the investment fund performed in
comparison with previous years and against various benchmarks.

This report supports the Key Aim of: efficient management of the Council’s
resources.

Portfolio Holder: Cllr. Matthew Dickins

Contact Officer: Roy Parsons, Ext. 7204

Recommendation to Finance & Investment Advisory Committee: That
Cabinet be asked to approve the Treasury Management Annual Report for
2021/22.

Recommendation to Cabinet: That the Treasury Management Annual Report for
2021/22 be approved.

Reason for recommendations: As required by both the Council’s Financial
Procedure Rules and the CIPFA Code, an annual report of treasury management
activity is to be presented to Members for approval.

Page 7



Agenda Item 6

Background

1

The Council is required by regulations issued under the Local Government Act
2003 to produce an annual treasury management review of activities and the
actual prudential and treasury indicators for 2021/22. This report meets the
requirements of both the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and
Accountancy (CIPFA) Code of Practice on Treasury Management (the Code)
and the CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities (the
Prudential Code).

During 2021/22 the minimum reporting requirements were that the Council
should receive the following reports:

. an annual treasury strategy in advance of the year (Council 23/02/2021)

. a mid year (minimum) treasury update report (Finance & Investment
Advisory Committee 04/11/2021 & Cabinet 11/11/2021)

. an annual review following the end of the year describing the activity
compared to the strategy (this report)

The Council’s treasury management advisers, Link Asset Services, also
provided monthly reviews of our investment performance which were emailed
to Members.

The regulatory environment places responsibility on Members for the review
and scrutiny of treasury management policy and activities. This report is,
therefore, important in that respect, as it provides details of the outturn
position for treasury activities and highlights compliance with the Council’s
policies previously approved by Members.

This Council also confirms that it has complied with the requirement under
the Code to give prior scrutiny to all of the above treasury management
reports by the Finance & Investment Advisory Committee before they were
reported to Cabinet or the full Council. Member training was last undertaken
on 14 November 2018 in order to support Members’ scrutiny role.

Introduction

6

This annual treasury report covers:

(@) The Council’s capital expenditure and financing;

(b) treasury position at the beginning and end of the financial year
(c) the economy and interest rates;

(d) investment strategy and control of interest rate risk in 2021/22;
(e) borrowing requirement and debt;

(f) borrowing strategy and control of interest rate risk in 2021/22;

Page 8



Agenda Item 6

(g) borrowing outturn 2021/22;
(h) investment outturn for 2021/22 and performance;

(i) compliance with treasury management limits and prudential indicators;
and

(j) other issues (including an update on the Municipal Bonds Agency).
The Council’s capital expenditure and financing

7 The Council undertakes capital expenditure on long-term assets. These
activities may either be:

o financed immediately through the application of capital or revenue
resources (capital receipts, capital grants, revenue contributions etc.),
which has no resultant impact on the Council’s borrowing need; or

o if insufficient financing is available, or a decision is taken not to apply
resources, the capital expenditure will give rise to a borrowing need.

8 The actual capital expenditure forms one of the required prudential
indicators. The following table shows the actual capital expenditure and how
this was financed.

31/3/21 31/3/22

Actual Actual

(£000) (£000)

Capital expenditure 11,635 21,483
Financed in year (3,641) (17,950)
Unfinanced capital expenditure 7,994 3,533

The unfinanced capital expenditure was funded by internal borrowing.

Treasury position at the beginning and end of the financial year

9

The Council’s treasury position at the beginning and end of the financial year

was as follows:

Page 9




Agenda Item 6

31/3/21 | Rate Average | 31/3/22 | Rate Average
Principal | Return | Life Principal | Return | Life
(£000) (%) (Years) | (E000) (%) (Years)
Total debt 4,892 2.66 26.5 12,766 2.18 22.5
Capital 35,235 o
Financing
Requirement
(CFR)
Over/(under) (30,343) i
borrowing
Total 11,050 0.35 16,673 0.15
investments
Net debt/ (6,158) - -1 (3,907) - -
(investments)
*** Figures unavailable at the time of writing this report.
10 The maturity structure of the debt portfolio was as follows:
31/3/21 31/3/22
Actual Actual
(£000) (£000)
Under 12 months
12 months and over and within 20 years 8,000
20 years and over and within 30 years 4,892 4,766
30 years and over and within 50 years

11 The investment portfolio at the beginning and end of the financial year
appears at Appendix A, whilst an analysis by maturity and repayment due

dates appears at Appendix B.

12

Page 10

All investments were for periods up to one year in duration.




Agenda Item 6

The economy and interest rates

13

14

15

16

17

18

UK Economy. Over the last two years, the coronavirus outbreak has done
huge economic damage to the UK and to economies around the world. After
the Bank of England took emergency action in March 2020 to cut Bank Rate to
0.10%, it left Bank Rate unchanged at its subsequent meetings until raising it
to 0.25% at its meeting on 16 December 2021, 0.50% at its meeting of 4
February 2022 and then to 0.75% in March 2022.

The UK economy has endured several false dawns through 2021/22, but with
most of the economy now opened up and nearly back to business-as-usual,
the GDP numbers have been robust (9% y/y Q1 2022) and sufficient for the
Bank of England’s Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) to focus on tackling the
second-round effects of inflation, now that the CPI measure has already risen
to 6.2% and is likely to exceed 8% in April.

Gilt yields fell towards the back end of 2021, but despite the war in Ukraine
gilt yields have shot higher in early 2022. At 1.38%, 2-year yields remain close
to their recent 11-year high and 10-year yields of 1.65% are close to their
recent six-year high. These rises have been part of a global trend as central
banks have suggested they will continue to raise interest rates to contain
inflation.

Historically, a further rise in US Treasury yields will probably drag UK gilt
yields higher. There is a strong correlation between the two factors.
However, the squeeze on real household disposable incomes arising from the
54% leap in April utilities prices as well as rises in council tax, water prices
and many phone contract prices, are strong headwinds for any economy to
deal with. In addition, from 1 April 2022, employees also pay 1.25% more in
National Insurance tax. Consequently, inflation will be a bigger drag on real
incomes in 2022 than in any year since records began in 1955.

Average inflation targeting. This was the major change in 2020/21 adopted
by the Bank of England in terms of implementing its inflation target of 2%.
The key addition to the Bank’s forward guidance in August 2020 was a new
phrase in the policy statement, namely that “it does not intend to tighten
monetary policy until there is clear evidence that significant progress is being
made in eliminating spare capacity and achieving the 2% target sustainably”.
That mantra now seems very dated. Inflation is the “genie” that has escaped
the bottle, and a perfect storm of supply side shortages, labour shortages,
commodity price inflation, the impact of Russia’s invasion of Ukraine and
subsequent Western sanctions all point to inflation being at elevated levels
until well into 2023.

USA. The flurry of comments from Federal Reserve (Fed) officials following
the mid-March Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) meeting - including
from Chair Jerome Powell himself - hammering home the hawkish message
from the mid-March meeting, has had markets pricing in a further 225bps of
interest rate increases in 2022 on top of the initial move to an interest rate
range of 0.25% - 0.5%.

Page 11



19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Agenda Item 6

In addition, the Fed is expected to start to run down its balance sheet. Powell
noted that the rundown could come as soon as the next meeting in May.

The upward pressure on inflation from higher oil prices and potential knock-
on impacts on supply chains all argue for tighter policy (CPI is estimated at
7.8% across Q1), but the hit to real disposable incomes and the additional
uncertainty points in the opposite direction.

More recently, the inversion of the 10y-2y Treasury yield spread at the end of
March led to predictable speculation that the Fed’s interest rate hikes would
quickly push the US economy into recession. Q1 GDP growth is likely to be
only between 1.0% and 1.5% annualised (down from 7% in Q4 2021). But, on a
positive note, the economy created more than 550,000 jobs per month in Q1,
a number unchanged from the post-pandemic 2021 average. Unemployment
is only 3.8%.

EU. With euro-zone inflation having jumped to 7.5% in March it seems
increasingly likely that the European Central Bank (ECB) will accelerate its
plans to tighten monetary policy. It is likely to end net asset purchases in June
- i.e., earlier than the Q3 date which the ECB targeted in March. And the
market is now anticipating possibly three 25bp rate hikes later this year
followed by more in 2023. Policymakers have also hinted strongly that they
would re-start asset purchases if required. In a recent speech, Christine
Lagarde said “we can design and deploy new instruments to secure monetary
policy transmission as we move along the path of policy normalisation.”

While inflation has hit the headlines recently, the risk of recession has also
been rising. Among the bigger countries, Germany is most likely to experience
a “technical” recession because its GDP contracted in Q4 2021, and its
performance has been subdued in Q1 2022. However, overall, Q1 2022 growth
for the Eurozone is expected to be 0.3% q/q with the y/y figure posting a
healthy 5.2% gain. Finishing on a bright note, unemployment fell to only 6.8%
in February.

China. After a concerted effort to get on top of the virus outbreak in Q1 of
2020, economic recovery was strong in the rest of the year; however, 2021
has seen the economy negatively impacted by political policies that have
focussed on constraining digital services, restricting individual freedoms, and
re-establishing the power of the One-Party state. With the recent outbreak
of Covid-19 in large cities, such as Shanghai, near-term economic
performance is likely to be subdued. Official GDP numbers suggest growth of
c4% yly, but other data measures suggest this may be an overstatement.

Japan. The Japanese economic performance through 2021/22 is best
described as tepid. With a succession of local lockdowns throughout the
course of the year, GDP is expected to have risen only 0.5% y/y with Q4 seeing
a minor contraction. The policy rate has remained at -0.1%, unemployment
is currently only 2.7% and inflation is sub 1%, although cost pressures are
mounting.

World growth. World growth is estimated to have expanded 8.9% in 2021/22
following a contraction of 6.6% in 2020/21.

Page 12



27

28

Agenda Item 6

Deglobalisation. Until recent years, world growth has been boosted by
increasing globalisation i.e. countries specialising in producing goods and
commodities in which they have an economic advantage and which they then
trade with the rest of the world. This has boosted worldwide productivity and
growth, and, by lowering costs, has also depressed inflation. However, the
rise of China as an economic superpower over the last 30 years, which now
accounts for 18% of total world GDP (the USA accounts for 24%), and Russia’s
recent invasion of Ukraine, has unbalanced the world economy. In addition,
after the pandemic exposed how frail extended supply lines were around the
world, both factors are now likely to lead to a sharp retrenchment of
economies into two blocs of western democracies v. autocracies. It is,
therefore, likely that we are heading into a period where there will be a
reversal of world globalisation and a decoupling of western countries from
dependence on China (and to a much lesser extent Russia) to supply products
and vice versa. This is likely to reduce world growth rates.

Central banks’ monetary policy. During the pandemic, the governments of
western countries have provided massive fiscal support to their economies
which has resulted in a big increase in total government debt in each country.
It is therefore very important that bond yields stay low while debt to GDP
ratios slowly subside under the impact of economic growth. This provides
governments with a good reason to amend the mandates given to central
banks to allow higher average levels of inflation than we have generally seen
over the last couple of decades. Both the Fed and Bank of England have
already changed their policy towards implementing their existing mandates
on inflation, (and full employment), to hitting an average level of inflation.
Greater emphasis could also be placed on hitting subsidiary targets e.g. full
employment before raising rates. Higher average rates of inflation would also
help to erode the real value of government debt more quickly.

Investment strategy and control of interest rate risk in 2021/22

29

The benchmark LIBID rates were replaced by SONIA rates from January 2022.
For the purpose of consistency, and for comparatives, the LIBID data to 31
December 2021 and the SONIA data for the whole of 2021/22 were as
follows: -

Page 13



Agenda Item 6

Bank Rate vs LIBID rates % 1.4.21 - 31.12.21
0.80

0.70 A

0.60 -/_
0.50 UIN‘Q.L
/_/\
J__

0.40 A
0.30 [\_"
0.20

0:10 A_F_o_) fj"r.

e e

0.00 T T T ' T r.'\v'_l‘ .

Tt S em s m P em s owe ,

e o T 2 T

=
0 10 ﬂl".‘l’."l"ﬂﬁl—.i-:.hhooo.ol.llll0'!.‘...‘.l.+.hn-‘1:_“-i'.'

-0.20

A A A A A A A A A A
3‘\\0‘3\1 30\°M?' c;n,’\\“",\"L 1'3,()‘\06“L 3‘\\01\1 '5‘\\3%‘1 30\09\1 r_:,‘\\’\“\l 30\‘\\\1 ‘5‘\\;\1,\1'

=——Bank Rate ¢¢¢e7day = -=1mth = -3mth —6mth e=12mth

Bank Rate

High 0.25 0.06 0.06 0.14 0.36 0.73
High Date 17/12/2021 | 29/12/2021 | 31/12/2021 | 31/12/2021 | 30/12/2021 | 28/10/2021
Low 0.10 -0.09 -0.08 -0.07 -0.04 0.04
Low Date 01/07/2021 | 27/08/2021 | 17/09/2021 | 08/09/2021 | 27/07/2021 | 08/07/2021
Average 0.11 -0.07 -0.05 -0.01 0.09 0.31
Spread 0.15 0.15 0.14 0.20 0.40 0.68

Page 14



Agenda Item 6

Bank Rate vs term SONIA rates % 1.4.21 - 31.3.22

1.40
1.20 N

1.00 MT/
| ’j) .| ¥y ]
0.80 —
, / v
' /
0.60 /.,-/ -
| ‘
0.40 ﬁ‘h § /-N...‘..

0.20 A s —T
o 0

=) L) ”~ .
T oW o o 00000 eveboccnes

0.00 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘

-0.20
g\\““\1;\\05\1;\\06\1;\@1 \1;'\\@\1;'\\09\1;\\‘\0\7’;\\'\\\12\\\1\1;\\0\\11«\0"\%\0'5\11\\0“\21

——=Bank Rate ¢+***SONIA - -1mth = :3mth —6 mth

Bank Rate
High 0.75 0.69 0.75 0.93 1.27
High Date 17/03/2022 18/03/2022 16/03/2022 28/03/2022 17/03/2022
Low 0.10 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05
Low Date 01/04/2021 15/12/2021 10/11/2021 14/04/2021 09/04/2021
Average 0.19 0.14 0.17 0.24 0.34
Spread 0.65 0.65 0.71 0.88 1.22

Page 15



30

31

Agenda Item 6

Bank Rate vs backward looking SONIA rates % 1.4.21 - 31.3.22

0.80
0.70 ’T
0.60 "'
0.50 :'_'. !
0.40 .,’“-_'r -
0.30 = /
0.20 - ....-_::’ / ~
0.10 - “,‘—,,‘__‘;:_'_,r
0.00 ‘ ‘
-0.10
-0.20

Q\\gu\ig\\gs\i“g\\ge\‘l;\\@ \‘1“0,\\Qs\l\%\\gg\i’;\\@\?‘g\\\«\’Lg \\@\’1“0\\0«\1'; \\01\‘1;’;\\03\1':\\05‘\11

—Bank Rate ¢+<*SONIA - -7day = -30day —90day =—180 day 365 day

Bank Rate SONIA 7 day 30 day 90 day 180 day 365 day
High 0.75 0.69 0.69 0.56 0.39 0.23 0.14
GOIVEICE  17/03/2022 | 18/03/2022 | 25/03/2022 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2022
Low 0.10 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05
ITETCRM  01/04/2021 | 151212021 | 16/12/2021 | 16/12/2021 | 16/12/2021 | 07/06/2021 | 13/12/2021
Average 0.19 0.14 0.13 0.12 0.09 0.07 0.06
Spread 0.65 0.65 0.65 0.51 0.34 0.18 0.09

Investment returns remained close to zero for much of 2021/22. Most local
authority lending managed to avoid negative rates and one feature of the year
was the continued growth of inter local authority lending. The expectation for
interest rates within the treasury management strategy for 2021/22 was that
Bank Rate would remain at 0.1% until it was clear to the Bank of England that the
emergency level of rates introduced at the start of the Covid-19 pandemic were
no longer necessitated.

The Bank of England and the Government also maintained various monetary and
fiscal measures, supplying the banking system and the economy with massive
amounts of cheap credit so that banks could help cash-starved businesses to
survive the various lockdowns/negative impact on their cashflow. The
Government also supplied huge amounts of finance to local authorities to pass on
to businesses. This meant that for most of the year there was much more liquidity
in financial markets than there was demand to borrow, with the consequent
effect that investment earnings rates remained low until towards the turn of the
year when inflation concerns indicated central banks, not just the Bank of

Page 16



32

33

Agenda Item 6

England, would need to lift interest rates to combat the second-round effects of
growing levels of inflation (CPIl was 6.2% in February).

While the Council has taken a cautious approach to investing, it is also fully
appreciative of changes to regulatory requirements for financial institutions in
terms of additional capital and liquidity that came about in the aftermath of the
financial crisis. These requirements have provided a far stronger basis for
financial institutions, with annual stress tests by regulators evidencing how
institutions are now far more able to cope with extreme stressed market and
economic conditions.

Investment balances have been kept to a minimum through the agreed strategy
of using reserves and balances to support internal borrowing, rather than
borrowing externally from the financial markets. External borrowing would have
incurred an additional cost, due to the differential between borrowing and
investment rates as illustrated in the charts shown above and below. Such an
approach has also provided benefits in terms of reducing counterparty risk
exposure, by having fewer investments placed in the financial markets.

The borrowing requirement and debt

34

35

36

37

The Council’s underlying need to borrow for capital expenditure is termed the
Capital Financing Requirement (CFR). This figure is a gauge of the Council’s
indebtedness. The CFR results from the capital activity of the Council and
resources used to pay for the capital spend. It represents the 2021/22
unfinanced capital expenditure (see above table), and prior years’ net or
unfinanced capital expenditure which has not yet been paid for by revenue or
other resources.

Part of the Council’s treasury activities is to address the funding requirements
for this borrowing need. Depending on the capital expenditure programme,
the treasury service organises the Council’s cash position to ensure that
sufficient cash is available to meet the capital plans and cash flow
requirements. This may be sourced through borrowing from external bodies,
(such as the Government, through the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB), or
the money markets), or utilising temporary cash resources within the Council.

Reducing the CFR - the Council’s non-Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
underlying borrowing need (CFR) is not allowed to rise indefinitely. Statutory
controls are in place to ensure that capital assets are broadly charged to
revenue over the life of the asset. The Council is required to make an annual
revenue charge, called the Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP), to reduce the
CFR. This is effectively a repayment of the non-HRA borrowing need, (there
is no statutory requirement to reduce the HRA CFR). This differs from the
treasury management arrangements which ensure that cash is available to
meet capital commitments. External debt can also be borrowed or repaid at
any time, but this does not change the CFR.

The total CFR can also be reduced by:

Page 17



38

39

40

41

42

Agenda Item 6

. the application of additional capital financing resources, (such as
unapplied capital receipts); or

o charging more than the statutory revenue charge (MRP) each year
through a Voluntary Revenue Provision (VRP).

The Council’s 2021/22 MRP Policy, (as required by DLUHC Guidance), was
approved as part of the Treasury Management Strategy Report for 2021/22 on
23 February 2021.

The Council’s CFR for the year is shown below, and represents a key
prudential indicator. It includes PFl and leasing schemes on the balance
sheet, which increase the Council’s borrowing need. No borrowing is actually
required against these schemes as a borrowing facility is included in the
contract (if applicable).

Borrowing activity is constrained by prudential indicators for gross borrowing
and the CFR, and by the authorised limit.

In order to ensure that borrowing levels are prudent over the medium term
and only for a capital purpose, the Council should ensure that its gross
external borrowing does not, except in the short term, exceed the total of
the capital financing requirement in the preceding year (2021/22) plus the
estimates of any additional capital financing requirement for the current
(2022/23) and next two financial years. This essentially means that the
Council is not borrowing to support revenue expenditure. This indicator
allowed the Council some flexibility to borrow in advance of its immediate
capital needs in 2021/22. The table below highlights the Council’s gross
borrowing position against the CFR. The Council has complied with this
prudential indicator.

31/3/21 31/3/22

Actual Actual

(£000) (£000)

CFR General Fund 35,235 o
Gross borrowing position 4,892 12,766
Over/(under) funding of CFR (30,343) i

*** Figures unavailable at the time of writing this report.

The “authorised limit” is the “affordable borrowing limit” required by s3 of
the Local Government Act 2003. Once this has been set, the Council does not
have the power to borrow above this level. The table below demonstrates
that during 2021/22 the Council has maintained gross borrowing within its
authorised limit.

Page 18



43

44

Agenda Item 6

The “operational boundary” is the expected borrowing position of the Council
during the year. Periods where the actual position is either below or over the
boundary are acceptable subject to the authorised limit not being breached.

“Actual financing costs as a proportion of net revenue stream” is an indicator
identifying the trend in the cost of capital, (borrowing and other long term
obligation costs net of investment income), against the net revenue stream.

2021/22

(E000)

Authorised limit 35,533
Maximum gross borrowing position during the year 12,766
Operational boundary 30,533
Average gross borrowing position 6,813
Financing costs as a proportion of net revenue stream 0.83%

Borrowing strategy and control of interest rate risk in 2021/22

45

46

47

48

During 2021/22 the Council maintained an under-borrowed position. This
meant that the capital borrowing need (the Capital Financing Requirement)
was not fully funded with loan debt, as cash supporting the Council’s reserves,
balances and cash flow was used as an interim measure. This is known as
internal borrowing. This strategy was prudent as investment returns were low
and minimising counterparty risk on placing investments also needed to be
considered.

A cost of carry remained during the year on any new long-term borrowing that
was not immediately used to finance capital expenditure, as it would have
caused a temporary increase in cash balances; this would have incurred a
revenue cost - the difference between (higher) borrowing costs and (lower)
investment returns.

The policy of avoiding new borrowing by running down spare cash balances,
has served the Council well over the last few years. However, this was kept
under review to avoid incurring higher borrowing costs in the future when this
authority may not be able to avoid new borrowing to finance capital
expenditure and/or the refinancing of maturing debt.

Interest rate forecasts expected only gradual rises in medium and longer-term
fixed borrowing rates during 2021/22 and the two subsequent financial years
until the turn of the year, when inflation concerns increased significantly.

Page 19



Agenda Item 6

Internal, variable, or short-term rates, were expected to be the cheaper form
of borrowing until well in to the second half of 2021/22. Forecasts from our
treasury management advisors, Link Asset Services, together with historical
rates appear below.

Forecast at the time of approval of 2021/22 Treasury Management Strategy:-

Link Group InterestRate View 9.11.20

Dec20 Mar21 Jun21 Sep! DecZ! Mar22 JunZ2 Sep22 Dec22 Mar23 Jun23 Sep2d Dec2d Mar24
BANK RATE 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 010 010 010 010

JImonth ave eamings 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 010 010 010 010
& month ave eamings 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 010 010 010 010
12 month ave eamings 0.20 0.2 0.20 0.20 0.2 0.2 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.0 020 020 0.2

5yr PWLB 1.80 1.80 1.80 1.80 1.80 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90 200 200 200 200
10yr PWLB 210 210 210 210 2.2 2.2 220 230 230 230 23 230 230 2%
25yr PWLB 2.50 2.50 260 260 260 2.60 270 270 270 270 280 280 280 280
50 yr PWLB 2.30 .30 240 240 240 240 250 250 250 250 260 260 260 280

Forecast at year end:-

Link Group Interest Rate View  7.2.22

Mar22 Jun22 Sep22 Dec-22 Mar-23 Jun-23 Sep23 Dec23 Mar24 Jun24 SepM

BANK RATE 0.75 1.00 1.00 1.25 1.25 1.25 125 1.25 1.25 125 1.25 1.25 125
3 month av. earnings 0.80 1.00 1.00 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20
6 month av. earnings 1.00 1.10 1.20 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30

12 month av. earnings 1.40 1.50 1.60 1.70 1.70 1.60 1.60 1.50 1.40 1.40 1.40 1.40 1.40

Syr PWLB 220 2.30 230 230 2.30 230 2.30 2.30 2.30 2.30 230 230 2.30

10 yr PWLB 230 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240

25 yr PWLB 240 250 250 260 2.60 260 2.60 2.60 2.60 260 260 260 2.60

50 yr PWLB 220 230 230 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240

Page 20



49

Agenda Item 6

PWLB rates in 2021/22:-

PWLB Rates 1.4.21 - 31.03.22

3.00%
2.80% -
2.60%
2.40% -
2.20%
2.00%
1.80%
1.60%
1.40%
. re !
0.80% |omeoeemm i pmiess e A LN
0.60% .
3\ "'“a‘nj\ \N@lﬂ-‘\ ‘\'3\)\3\ '50'56‘)3\ 30"’\°q & s’\'ya“:ﬂ ?,'\-“M‘ >
————— 1Year - -5 Year 10 Year == 25 Year =050 Year =50 year target %
1 Year 5 Year 10 Year 25 Year 50 Year
01/04/2021 0.80% 1.20% 1.73% 2.22% 2.03%
31/03/2022 1.91% 2.25% 2.43% 2.64% 2.39%
Low 0.78% 1.05% 1.39% 1.67% 1.25%
Low date 08/04/2021 08/07/2021 05/08/2021 08/12/2021 09/12/2021
High 2.03% 2.37% 2.52% 2.75% 2.49%
High date 15/02/2022 28/03/2022 28/03/2022 23/03/2022 28/03/2022
Average 1.13% 1.45% 1.78% 2.10% 1.85%
Spread 1.25% 1.32% 1.13% 1.08% 1.24%

PWLB rates are based on gilt (UK Government bonds) yields through
H.M.Treasury determining a specified margin to add to gilt yields. The main
influences on gilt yields are Bank Rate, inflation expectations and movements
in US treasury yields. Inflation targeting by the major central banks has been
successful over the last 30 years in lowering inflation and the real equilibrium
rate for central rates has fallen considerably due to the high level of
borrowing by consumers: this means that central banks do not need to raise
rates as much now to have a major impact on consumer spending, inflation,
etc. This has pulled down the overall level of interest rates and bond yields
in financial markets over the last 30 years. We have seen, over the last two
years, many bond yields up to 10 years in the Eurozone turn negative on
expectations that the EU would struggle to get growth rates and inflation up
from low levels. In addition, there has, at times, been an inversion of bond
yields in the US whereby 10 year yields have fallen below shorter term yields.
In the past, this has been a precursor of a recession. Recently, yields have
risen since the turn of the year on the back of global inflation concerns.

Page 21



50

51

52

53

Agenda Item 6

Gilt yields fell sharply from the spring of 2021 through to September and then
spiked back up before falling again through December. However, by January
sentiment had well and truly changed, as markets became focussed on the
embedded nature of inflation, spurred on by a broader opening of economies
post the pandemic, and rising commodity and food prices resulting from the
Russian invasion of Ukraine.

At the close of the day on 31 March 2022, all gilt yields from 1 to 5 years were
between 1.11% - 1.45% while the 10-year and 25-year yields were at 1.63%
and 1.84%.

Regarding PWLB borrowing rates, the various margins attributed to their
pricing are as follows:-

o PWLB Standard Rate is gilt plus 100 basis points (G+100bps)

o PWLB Certainty Rate is gilt plus 80 basis points (G+80bps)

o PWLB HRA Standard Rate is gilt plus 100 basis points (G+100bps)
o PWLB HRA Certainty Rate is gilt plus 80bps (G+80bps)

o Local Infrastructure Rate is gilt plus 60bps (G+60bps)

There is likely to be a further rise in short dated gilt yields and PWLB rates
over the next three years as Bank Rate is forecast to rise from 0.75% in March
2022 to 1.25% later this year, with upside risk likely if the economy proves
resilient in the light of the cost-of-living squeeze. Medium to long dated
yields are driven primarily by inflation concerns but the Bank of England is
also embarking on a process of Quantitative Tightening when Bank Rate hits
1%, whereby the Bank’s £895bn stock of gilt and corporate bonds will be sold
back into the market over several years. The impact this policy will have on
the market pricing of gilts, while issuance is markedly increasing, is an
unknown at the time of writing.

Borrowing outturn for 2021/22

54

One new loan was drawn during the year. The loans outstanding are as
follows:-

Lender Principal Type Interest | Maturity
Rate
PWLB £5.25m Fixed interest rate - 2.66% 30 years to
Annuity 3/11/2047
PWLB £8m Fixed interest rate - 1.70% 20 years to
Annuity 25/11/2041

Page 22



55

56

Agenda Item 6

The Council has not borrowed more than, or in advance of its needs, purely
in order to profit from the investment of the extra sums borrowed.

There were no repayments or rescheduling of debt during 2021/22.

Investment outturn for 2021/22 and performance

57

58

59

60

61

The Council’s investment policy is governed by Department for Levelling Up,
Housing & Communities (DLUHC) guidance, which has been implemented in
the annual investment strategy approved by the Council on 23 February 2021.
This policy sets out the approach for choosing investment counterparties, and
is based on credit ratings provided by the three main credit rating agencies,
supplemented by additional market data (such as rating outlooks, credit
default swaps, bank share prices etc).

The investment activity during the year conformed to the approved strategy,
and the Council had no liquidity difficulties.

Appendix C shows the performance of the fund during 2021/22 both in table
and graphical form. The table shows the average percentage return on the
fund, both monthly and for the whole year and compares them with the
average 7-day and 3-month London Interbank Bid (LIBID) rates and the
corresponding SONIA rates. The average return achieved by each broker is
only a very basic measure of performance, because returns will depend on
the number and length of each investment he/she is asked to carry out. If a
particular broker is only asked to place short term investments, he/she may
well not achieve the same overall rate as a broker who predominantly handles
longer term investments for us.

The graph shows actual monthly receipts for 2019/20, 2020/21 and 2021/22
plus budgeted monthly receipts for 2021/22. The monthly interest budget has
been profiled in line with the previous year’s monthly weighted average
principal.

Over the course of the year interest receipts amounted to £40,400 compared
with a budget of £188,000. The fall in income reflects the ultra-low returns
on short duration deposits (up to 12 months) available in the market during
the year. Rates declined throughout 2021/22 in response to the realisation
that recovery from the economic impacts of Covid-19 is going to be with us
for some time to come. They only started to recover in response to increases
in Bank Rate brought about by measures to control inflation. Balances
available for investment were significantly reduced during the year owing to
the demands of the property investment strategy and the funding of the
capital programme. The planned diversification into longer-term pooled
investment vehicles such as multi-asset income funds was commenced with a
view to placing such investments in the early part of 2022/23. These funds
have the potential for greater revenue income, but also have the potential
for capital loss as well as capital growth. For these reasons, they are viewed

Page 23



62

63

64

Agenda Item 6

with a minimum 5 year investment horizon which, in theory, evens out capital
loss and growth.

In 2021/22 the average return on the Council’s investments was roughly in
line with that of our neighbouring authorities. Our overall rate of return was
0.15% compared with 0.62% for Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council and
0.28% for Gravesham Borough Council. It should be noted that investment
returns are notoriously difficult to compare as they have often been compiled
on a different basis (for example, whether or not interest has been
compounded, whether or not cashflow generated balances have been
included, whether or not externally managed funds have been included and
whether or not the figures are net of borrowings). Our balances available for
investment are significantly lower and mainly required for cash flow purposes,
which means that there is less scope for us to invest for longer periods at
potentially more attractive rates. Note that this Council has also invested in
property which is not included in this report.

Our treasury management advisers recommend the 3-month LIBID / SONIA
figures as a benchmark. The 3-month rate reflects a more realistic neutral
investment position for core investments with a medium term horizon and a
rate which is more stable with less fluctuation caused by market liquidity.
Historically (but not in 2021/22), this rate has been slightly higher than the
7-day rate and therefore more challenging a comparator, but one which does
not necessitate a significantly increased level of risk. The figures calculated
by our advisers for these benchmarks are as follows:

o 7-day SONA compounded 0.1392%

o 90-day SONIA compounded 0.1286%

o 3-month LIBID compounded -0.0436%

The above comparators are somewhat different to those shown in Appendix C

because LIBID rates were replaced by SONIA rates in January 2022 and the
figures for the year shown in Appendix C are the average of the two.

Compliance with treasury management limits and prudential indicators

65

The Council operates to approved prudential indicators for treasury
management as contained in the Treasury Management Strategy Statement
(TMSS). The TMSS for 2021/22 was part of the annual treasury strategy
reported to Council on 23 February 2021. The approved limits exist to regulate
short-term borrowing for operational cash flow fluctuations, as well as long-
term borrowing for financing capital investments. Additionally, the limits aim
is to mitigate against fluctuations in interest rates.

Page 24



Agenda Item 6

Other issues

Update on the Municipal Bonds Agency

66

67

68

69

During 2014/15, the Council invested £50,000 to become an equity
shareholder in the Local Capital Finance Company, which was set up by the
Local Government Association under the name of the Municipal Bonds Agency
(MBA). This was a ‘Policy Investment’ and does not form part of the treasury
management strategy. The purpose of the agency is to facilitate borrowing by
local authorities at rates that are expected to be more competitive than those
of the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB). There are 56 shareholder councils.

In 2021 the Company engaged with a number of local authorities amongst its
shareholders and others with respect to their debt finance requirements and
supported authorities in their due diligence process. As part of this work the
Company adopted an Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG)/”Green”
Bond Framework to enable issuance of debt financing to support local
authorities’ projects that can be classified as ‘‘green’’ and/or sustainable.
The Company is now working to assemble several Green bond transactions
across the range of instruments including fixed rate notes of various maturity,
rate locks and commercial.

The Company also engaged with local authorities to assemble a number of
councils with borrowing demand for a pooled bond transaction. Subsequently,
the focus of the Company will be to market the Company’s activities within
the local authority sector and build its volume of lending, in a manner
consistent with its high credit standards. In this, the Company would note the
continued demand from local authorities for high quality funding to invest in
local services, economic development, housing and infrastructure.

The MBA is an option for any future borrowing requirement, but the Council
will first need to ensure that it has thoroughly scrutinised the legal terms and
conditions of the arrangement and is satisfied with them.

Non-treasury management investments

70

Members will be aware that significant property purchases have been carried
out in recent years which are regarded as non-treasury investments. Further
details are contained within Property Investment Strategy reports that are
submitted to Members separately.

Key Implications

Financial

The management of the Council’s investment portfolio and cash-flow generated
balances plays an important part in the financial planning of the authority. The
security of its capital and liquidity of its investments is of paramount importance.

Page 25



Agenda Item 6

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement

Under Section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972, the Section 151 Officer has
statutory duties in relation to the financial administration and stewardship of the
authority, including securing effective arrangements for treasury management.

This annual review report fulfils the requirements of The Chartered Institute of
Public Finance & Accountancy’s Code of Practice on Treasury Management 2017.

Treasury management has two main risks:

o Fluctuations in interest rates can result in a reduction in income from
investments; and

e A counterparty to which the Council has lent money fails to repay the
loan at the required time.

Consideration of risk is integral in our approach to treasury management. However,
this particular report has no specific risk implications as it is not proposing any new
actions, but merely reporting performance over the last year.

Equality Assessment

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to
the substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users.

Net Zero Implications

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to
the council’s ambition to be Net Zero by 2030. There is no perceived impact
regarding either an increase or decrease in carbon emissions in the district, or
supporting the resilience of the natural environment.

Conclusions

The overall return on the Council’s investments was below budget in 2021/22 by
more than £147,000 but the percentage return exceeded the recognised
benchmarks. Inflation continues to outpace investment returns, leading to the
gradual erosion of capital in real terms.

The economic situation both globally and within the Eurozone remains volatile, and
this will have consequences for the UK economy. Treasury management in the past
financial year was conducted against this background and with a cautious investment
approach.

Appendices: Appendix A - Investment portfolio at start and
end of financial year

Appendix B - Analysis of investment portfolio by
maturity and repayment due dates

Page 26



Agenda Item 6

Appendix C - Investment performance in
2021/22

Background Papers: Treasury Management Strategy for 2021/22 -

Council 23 February 2021

Adrian Rowbotham
Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Officer Finance & Trading

Page 27


https://cds.sevenoaks.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=121&MId=2542&Ver=4&J=2
https://cds.sevenoaks.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=121&MId=2542&Ver=4&J=2

This page is intentionally left blank



62 abed

SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL

Reference Name

1P1423
1P1420

Barclays Bank plc (Business Premium A/C)

Svenska Handelsbanken AB (Deposit A/C)

Svenska Handelsbanken AB (35 Day Notice A/C)
Aberdeen Standard Liquidity Fund (Money Market Fund)
Insight Liquidity Fund (Money Market Fund)

BlackRock Liquidity Fund (Money Market Fund)

CCLA Public Sector Deposit Fund (Money Market Fund)

Close Brothers Ltd
Newcastle Building Society

Total Invested

Other Loans
Sevenoaks Leisure Limited

Rating Country

A+
AA
AA
AAA
AAA
AAA
AAA
A-

UK.
Sweden
Sweden
U.K.
U.K.
U.K.
UK.
U.K.
U.K.

List of Investments as at:-

Amount

2,250,000
0

0

100,000
100,000
100,000
4,500,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

Group

11,050,000

571,135

31-Mar-21

Start Date

01-Oct-11

23-Jul-14
01-Sep-16
11-May-12
11-May-12
13-Oct-16
08-Oct-18
08-Sep-20

20-Jul-20

02-Mar-18

Comm Rate End Date
0.80000%  07-Sep-21
0.36000% 20-Apr-21
6.00000% 02-Mar-28

Curr Rate
0.01000%
0.00000%
0.05000%

Terms
Variable
Variable
Variable
Variable
Variable
Variable
Variable
1 Year

9 Months

10 Years

Broker
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct
Tradition
Tradition

Direct

9 Wa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL
ANALYSIS OF INVESTMENT POOL FUND 31.3.2022

MATURITY PROFILE (BY VALUE)
BASED ON PERIOD OF INVESTMENT AT COMMENCEMENT DATE

Agenda Item 6

MATURITY PERIOD BANKS B.SOCS MMFS OTHER LAs TOTAL
£'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
NOTICE MONEY 1,873 6,800 - 8,673
UP TO 1 MONTH - - - -
1 TO 3 MONTHS - - - -
3 TO 6 MONTHS - - - - -
6 MONTHS TO 1 YEAR 3,000 3,000 - 2,000 8,000
OVER 1 YEAR - - - - -
4,873 3,000 6,800 2,000 16,673
MATURITY PROFILE (PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL FUND)
BASED ON PERIOD OF INVESTMENT AT COMMENCEMENT DATE
MATURITY PERIOD BANKS B.SOCS MMFS OTHER LAs TOTAL
% % % % %
NOTICE MONEY 11.2 40.8 - 52.0
UP TO 1 MONTH - - - -
1 TO 3 MONTHS - - - -
3 TO 6 MONTHS - - - - -
6 MONTHS TO 1 YEAR 18.0 18.0 - 12.0 48.0
OVER 1 YEAR - - - -
29.2 18.0 40.8 12.0 100.0
PROFILE OF REPAYMENTS DUE
VALUE %
£'000 TOTAL FUND
NOTICE MONEY 8,673 52.0
DUE WITHIN ONE MONTH 3,000 18.0
DUE WITHIN TWO MONTHS -
DUE WITHIN THREE MONTHS - -
DUE WITHIN SIX MONTHS 5,000 30.0
DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR -
DUE AFTER ONE YEAR -
16,673 100.0

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

TOTAL INTEREST ON FUND 2021/2022 Apr-21 May-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jun-21 Jun-21
Broker/Institution W.AP Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate
Handelsbanken (Deposit A/C) 0.00 0.00  0.0000% 0.00 0.00  0.0000% 0.00 0.00  0.0000%
Handelsbanken (35 Day Notice) 0.00 0.00  0.0000% 0.00 0.00  0.0000% 0.00 0.00  0.0000%
Aberdeen Standard (Money Market Fund) 336,986.30 33.70  0.0100% [ 382,739.73 38.28  0.0100%| 395,616.44 39.57  0.0100%
Insight (Money Market Fund) 198,630.14 0.00  0.0000% [ 131,506.85 0.00  0.0000% 41,095.89 0.00  0.0000%
BlackRock (Money Market Fund) 198,630.14 19.85 0.0100% [ 186,849.32 18.68  0.0100% | 254,794.52 17.83  0.0070%
CCLA (Money Market Fund) 369,863.01 120.51  0.0326% [ 401,369.86 101.72  0.0253%| 410,958.90 128.74  0.0313%
Tradition 328,767.12 1,726.03  0.5250% | 339,726.03 1,460.82  0.4300%[ 336,986.30 1,426.03  0.4232%
RP Martin 0.00 0.00  0.0000% 0.00 0.00  0.0000%| 180,821.92 144.66 _ 0.0800%
Sterling 0.00 0.00  0.0000% 0.00 0.00  0.0000% 0.00 0.00  0.0000%
Direct dealing 0.00 0.00  0.0000% 0.00 0.00  0.0000% 0.00 0.00  0.0000%
Fund Average 1,432,876.71 1,900.09  0.1326% [1,442,191.78 1,619.50  0.1123%] 1,620,273.97 1,756.82  0.1084%
Other Interest 0.00 0.00 72.18

7 Day LIBID -0.0800% -0.0800% -0.0800%
3 Month LIBID -0.0400% -0.0400% -0.0400%

Broker/Institution W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate
Handelsbanken (Deposit A/C) 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00 0.0000%
Handelsbanken (35 Day Notice) 0.00 0.00{ 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00 0.0000%
Aberdeen Standard (Money Market Fund) 424,657.53 4247 0.0100% | 424,657.53 4247 0.0100%| 410,958.90 41.10[ 0.0100%
Insight (Money Market Fund) 148,493.15 0.00| 0.0000% 38,630.14 0.00( 0.0000% 99,452.05 0.00| 0.0000%
BlackRock (Money Market Fund) 295,890.41 15.09| 0.0051%[ 253,698.63 12.94 0.0051% [ 147,945.21 7.55| 0.0051%
CCLA (Money Market Fund) 424,657.53 98.80| 0.0233% [ 424,657.53 102.12 0.0240%| 410,958.90 91.10| 0.0222%
Tradition 621,917.81 1,900.55[ 0.3056% | 679,452.05 2,021.37| 0.2975%| 657,534.25 1,259.18[ 0.1915%
RP Martin 254,794.52 203.84| 0.0800% | 380,821.92 292.05| 0.0767%| 410,958.90 312.33| 0.0760%
Sterling 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00 0.0000%
Direct dealing 0.00 0.00{ 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00( 0.0000%
Fund Average 2,170,410.96 2,260.74( 0.1042% |2,201,917.81 2,470.95( 0.1122%| 2,137,808.22 1,711.26| 0.0800%
Other Interest 0.00 0.00 62.40

7 Day LIBID -0.0800% -0.0800% -0.0800%
3 Month LIBID -0.0500% -0.0600% -0.0500%

Broker/Institution W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate
Handelsbanken (Deposit A/C) 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00 0.0000%
Handelsbanken (35 Day Notice) 0.00 0.00{ 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00( 0.0000%
Aberdeen Standard (Money Market Fund) 424,657.53 42.47]| 0.0100% | 402,739.73 40.91| 0.0102%[ 326,027.40 81.59| 0.0250%
Insight (Money Market Fund) 165,753.42 0.00{ 0.0000% 98,082.19 0.00| 0.0000% | 127,397.26 0.16| 0.0001%
BlackRock (Money Market Fund) 338,630.14 17.28| 0.0051% [ 280,547.95 14.32| 0.0051%[ 224,657.53 9.48| 0.0042%
CCLA (Money Market Fund) 424,657.53 106.07| 0.0250% [ 410,958.90 170.57 0.0415%| 424,657.53 381.38| 0.0898%
Tradition 679,452.05 1,207.40| 0.1777% | 975,342.47 2,424.66[ 0.2486%| 1,019,178.08 2,522.47( 0.2475%
RP Martin 424,657.53 322.74] 0.0760%| 410,958.90 312.33| 0.0760%| 849,315.07 390.68| 0.0460%
Sterling 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00[ 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000%
Direct dealing 0.00 0.00{ 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000%
Fund Average 2,457,808.22 1,695.96| 0.0690% |2,578,630.14 2,962.79( 0.1149%| 2,971,232.88 3,385.76| 0.1140%
Other Interest 0.00 0.00 81.46

7 Day LIBID -0.0800% -0.0800% -0.0800%
3 Month LIBID 0.0300% 0.0000% -0.0200%

Broker/Institution W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate W.AP Interest Due Ave Rate W.A.P Interest Due Ave Rate
Handelsbanken (Deposit A/C) 0.00 0.00( 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00( 0.0000%
Handelsbanken (35 Day Notice) 0.00 0.00{ 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00 0.0000%
Aberdeen Standard (Money Market Fund) 404,109.59 348.54| 0.0862% | 335,616.44 704.10| 0.2098%| 364,931.51 1,529.50| 0.4191%
Insight (Money Market Fund) 102,739.73 68.79| 0.0670% 38,356.16 92.28| 0.2406% 40,273.97 163.08| 0.4049%
BlackRock (Money Market Fund) 320,547.95 155.04| 0.0484% | 326,027.40 675.01 0.2070%| 303,561.64 1,248.35| 0.4112%
CCLA (Money Market Fund) 424,657.53 702.55| 0.1654% | 383,561.64 1,263.39| 0.3294% | 424,657.53 2,007.03[ 0.4726%
Tradition 1,019,178.08 2,700.00| 0.2649% | 832,876.71 2,768.22| 0.3324%| 619,178.08 2,538.08| 0.4099%
RP Martin 849,315.07 983.56| 0.1158% | 767,123.29 1,562.19| 0.2036% | 383,561.64 783.56| 0.2043%
Sterling 0.00 0.00( 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000%
Direct dealing 0.00 0.00{ 0.0000% 0.00 0.00| 0.0000% 0.00 0.00 0.0000%
Fund Average 3,120,547.95 4,958.48( 0.1589% |2,683,561.64 7,065.19( 0.2633%| 2,136,164.38 8,269.60( 0.3871%
Other Interest 0.00 0.00 154.65

7 Day LIBID / SONIA (compounded) 0.1900% 0.3900% 0.5300%
3 Month LIBID / SONIA (compounded) 0.1000% 0.1800% 0.3100%

Broker/Institution - Cumulative Totals

Interest Due

Ave Rate

Handelsbanken (Deposit A/C) 0.00 0.00{ 0.0000%
Handelsbanken (35 Day Notice) 0.00 0.00( 0.0000%
Aberdeen Standard (Money Market Fund) 4,633,698.63 2,984.70| 0.0644%
Insight (Money Market Fund) 1,230,410.96 324.31] 0.0264%
BlackRock (Money Market Fund) 3,131,780.82 2,211.42[ 0.0706%
CCLA (Money Market Fund) 4,935,616.44 5,273.98[ 0.1069%
Tradition 8,109,589.04 23,954.79( 0.2954%
RP Martin 4,912,328.77 5,307.95[ 0.1081%
Sterling 0.00 0.00| 0.0000%
Direct dealing 0.00 0.00( 0.0000%
Fund Average 26,953,424.66 40,057.15| 0.1486%
Other Interest 370.69

7 Day LIBID / SONIA (compounded) 0.0325%
3 Month LIBID / SONIA (compounded) 0.0267%

.B. These are the gross interest receipts rather than the interest remaining in the General Fund

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2022/23 - TO THE END OF JULY 2022

Finance & Investment Advisory Committee - 6 September 2022

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Officer - Finance and Trading

Status: For Consideration
Key Decision: No

Executive Summary: This report sets out the internally agreed Financial
Performance Indicators

This report support the Key Aim of: effective management of the Council’s
resources.

Portfolio Holder: Cllr. Matthew Dickins

Contact Officers: Alan Mitchell, Ext.7483
Adrian Rowbotham Ext. 7153

Recommendation to Finance & Investment Committee:
a) That the report be noted

Reason for recommendation:

This recommendation supports the sound control of the Councils finances

Page 35




Agenda Item 7

Introduction and Background

1 This report presents figures on nine internally set performance indicators
covering activities that support information provided in the regular financial
monitoring statements.

2 Information is provided on targets for the financial year.

3 Use of these indicators assists management in highlighting areas where
performance has an impact on the financial outturn for the authority.

Key Implications
Financial

None.

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.

There are no legal or human rights issues.

Equality Assessment

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to
the substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users.

Net Zero Implications

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to
the council’s ambition to be Net Zero by 2030. There is no perceived impact
regarding either an increase or decrease in carbon emissions in the district, or
supporting the resilience of the natural environment.

Appendices

Appendix A - Performance Indicators

Background Papers

None

Adrian Rowbotham, Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Officer - Finance and
Trading

Page 36



Finance & Investment Advisory Committee - Performance report

Status Colour Details

@ Green
A Amber
. Red

At or above target

Less than 10% below target

10% or more below target

Yearto Yearto Year
Current Current Current Performance Chart Date Date to
Value  Target Status Value Target Date

2021/22 2021/22 Status

Code Description Commentary

those actions are

T
Q This KPl is set using
% 100% expected delivery
0 S0% however where

\I

Sevenoaks: Audit

delayed they show

actions fully s0% an achievement
implemented 80% e 37.93% 80% . compared to target.
within agreed o Internal Audit are
timescales 10% working with SMT
o to implement robust
.5»1.1@.16‘ < @Qéﬁ Q'%fﬁ"i@ 'LQ‘L'P‘l\"LQ‘L & " @\Q\@\:} & 5‘\@1 Q{\‘@"l@' @160@1 . .
RV @é,;p;m:@ e m w éy@ eae deadlines for ‘High’
W WS and ‘Medium’
priority actions

/ W9yl epuaby



Code

LPI_B
R 04

—
o

8¢ abed

@]

g

Description

The percentage of
business rates
collected in-year
(Cumulative)

The percentage of
council tax
collected in-year
(cumulative)

Current Current

Value

43.5%

39.3%

Target

39%

39%

Current
Status

100%
90%
B80%
0%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

100%
0%
80%
0%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

Performance Chart

& e
gt

: ., ., ., ., St S o Bt Bt B bt il
Pt el
e A A

Sehahatadodatatatatadidadadadadadags
AR AN SRR
TR Yy ey

Yearto Yearto Year
Date Date to
Value Target Date

2021/22 2021/22 Status

435% 39% @

39.3% 39% @

Commentary

/ W9yl epuaby



Yearto Yearto Year
.. Current Current Current Date Date to
Code Description Value | Target | Status Performance Chart Value Target | Date Commentary
2021/22 2021/22 Status
The percentage of ::
undisputed 0%
LPLFS ;nvoices paid 99.1% 99% @ o 99.1% 9% (@
001 - -
within 30 days or .
agreed terms 0%
0% @'b@'h@'b @@'b@'\.\. e \@'\.@'\ W \@'\@'\.@'\'],’y@"],@’}@"],’l"],
ek
T o
QJ £90,000
(Q £80,000
CD £70,000
WI FS Sundry debts £60,000
33 _ outstandingmore  £40,576 £40,000 & o £40,576 £40,000 /[

than 60 days

£30,000
£20,000
£10,000

£0

/ W9yl epuaby



Yearto Yearto Year

.. Current Current Current Date Date to
Code Description Value | Target | Status Performance Chart Value Target | Date Commentary
2021/22 2021/22 Status

Average number of -
days to process a 15

LPLH -\ ew claim for 12 22 Q . 16 22 Q
B 02 . . 10
Housing Benefit o
(Monthly) :
U 13
L i
(Q 10
@ Average number of 5
§ days to process a :
I_H changein s

B 04 circumstances for / 8 o 4 6 8 o
Housing Benefit :
(monthly) .

P +§$§§%§f§§§§§i§%§i§§%§§w‘ém@*

/ W9yl epuaby



Yearto Yearto Year
Current Current Current Performance Chart Date Date to Commenta
Value  Target Status Value Target Date Y

2021/22 2021/22 Status

Code Description

£300,000
£250,000

£200,000

Treasury £150,000
TM FS Management - £100,000
01 Actual vs Budget + £42431 £46494 [ - £42431 £46494 [
Forecast

£0

s Tl A% A
B £ o £ o
SR SRR f‘é?*’@‘«é@"“*“““'iﬁf?ﬁi?%" Gl
% et g PR

Fg

Months - Target (Months) -8 Forecast (Months)

Low rates of return
and utilisation of
cash resource to
fund investment
acquisitions and
capital programme
have led to low
returns. SDC has
o o just started using
0.8% 10.1% . Multi-asset
investment funds
which will improve
future returns. Due
to the unusually high
RPI "™ CPI levels of RPI and CPI
currently the
inflationary target is
not achievable.

T obed

Treasury

TM FS Management -

02 Investment returns
vs RPI vs CPI

08% 101% @

Investment
Returns .. |

/ W9yl epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

FINANCIAL MONITORING 2022/23 - TO THE END OF JULY 2022

Finance and Investment Advisory Committee - 6 September 2022

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Officer - Finance & Trading

Status: For Consideration

Also considered by: Cabinet - 20 September 2022

Key Decision: No

This report supports the Key Aim of: Effective Management of Council
Resources

Portfolio Holder: Cllr. Matthew Dickins
Contact Officers: Alan Mitchell, Ext. 7483
Adrian Rowbotham, Ext. 7153
Recommendation to Finance and Investment Advisory Committee:
a) That the report be noted and any comments forwarded to Cabinet.
Recommendation to Cabinet:

a) Cabinet considers any comments from Finance and Investment Advisory
Committee and notes the report.

Reason for recommendation: Sound financial governance of the Council.

Introduction and Background

1. Recently the National Employers for local government services made their
final pay award offer for 1 April 2022. The implications of this are currently
being added to the July 2022 financial monitoring position to provide a more
up to date report.

2. The Financial Monitoring report will be issued prior to the committee
meeting.

Page 43



Agenda Item 8

Key Implications
Financial

The financial implications will be set out elsewhere in this report.

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.

Under Section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972, the Section 151 officer has
statutory duties in relation to the financial administration and stewardship of the
authority.

Detailed budget monitoring is completed on a monthly basis where all variances
are explained. Future risk items are also identified.

Equality Assessment

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to
the substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users.

Net Zero Implications

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to
the council’s ambition to be Net Zero by 2030. There is no perceived impact
regarding either an increase or decrease in carbon emissions in the district, or
supporting the resilience of the natural environment.

Appendices

Appendix A - July 2022 Budget Monitoring Commentary (to follow)
Appendix B - July 22 Financial Information (to follow)
Background Papers

None

Adrian Rowbotham
Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Officer - Finance & Trading

Page 44



Agenda Item 9

Finance and Investment Advisory Committee Work Plan (as at
16/08/2022)

6 September 2022

e Treasury Management Annual Report 2021/22
e Financial Performance Indicators 2022/23 - to the end of July
e Financial Monitoring 2022/23 - to the end of July 2022

3 November 2022

Treasury Management mid-year update 2022/23

Financial Performance Indicators 2022/23 - to the end of September 2022
Financial Monitoring 2022/23 - to the end of September 2022

Financial Prospects and Budget Strategy 2023/24 and beyond

Bevan Place Update

10 January 2023

e Budget 2023/24: Review of Service Dashboards and Service Change Impact
Assessments (SCIAs)

Discretionary Rate Relief

Financial Performance Indicators 2022/23 - to the end of November 2022
Financial Monitoring 2022/23 - to the end of November 2022

Treasury Management Strategy 2023/24

Property Investment Strategy Update

Capital Programme and Asset Maintenance 2023-26

Risks and Assumptions for Budget 2023/24

23 March 2023

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	Resolved: That Cllr Grint be appointed as Chairman of the Advisory Committee for the year 2022/23.
	Resolved: That Cllr Dickins be elected Vice Chairman of the Advisory Committee for the year 2022/23.
	Resolved: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 11 January 2022, be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.
	No additional declarations of interest were made.
	The action was noted.
	There were none.
	Due to unforeseen circumstances the provisional outturn was not complete to provide to Members and so this item would be deferred. Members of the Committee were disappointed to note the late production of this report, which was a matter of some concern, due mainly to staff pressures. The provisional outturn report would be reported to Cabinet on 7 July 2022 which the Committee Members would be able to see and comment on. A follow up report would be provided to the Advisory Committee, at a future meeting at the Chairman’s discretion.

	3 Actions from Previous Meeting (if any)
	6 Treasury Management Annual Report 2021/22
	TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
	Finance & Investment Advisory Committee – 6 September 2022
	Background
	Introduction
	The Council’s capital expenditure and financing
	Treasury position at the beginning and end of the financial year
	The economy and interest rates
	Investment strategy and control of interest rate risk in 2021/22
	The borrowing requirement and debt
	Borrowing strategy and control of interest rate risk in 2021/22
	Borrowing outturn for 2021/22
	Investment outturn for 2021/22 and performance
	Compliance with treasury management limits and prudential indicators
	Other issues
	Update on the Municipal Bonds Agency
	Non-treasury management investments

	Key Implications
	Financial
	Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement
	Equality Assessment

	Conclusions
	06 - Treasury Management Annual Report 2021-22 Appendix A
	06 - Treasury Management Annual Report 2021-22 Appendix B
	06 - Treasury Management Annual Report 2021-22 Appendix C

	7 Financial Performance Indicators 2022/23 - to the end of July 2022
	FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2022/23 – TO THE END OF JULY 2022
	Finance & Investment Advisory Committee – 6 September 2022
	Introduction and Background
	Key Implications
	Financial
	Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.
	Equality Assessment

	Appendices
Appendix A – Performance Indicators

Background Papers
None

	07 - Appendix A - Performance Indicators FIAC - August 2022 Accessible
	Finance & Investment Advisory Committee - Performance report


	8 Financial Monitoring 2022/23 - to the end of July 2022
	FINANCIAL MONITORING 2022/23 – TO THE END OF JULY 2022
	Finance and Investment Advisory Committee – 6 September 2022
	Introduction and Background
	Appendices
Appendix A – July 2022 Budget Monitoring Commentary (to follow)
Appendix B – July 22 Financial Information (to follow)
Background Papers
None


	9 Work Plan
	Finance and Investment Advisory Committee Work Plan (as at 16/08/2022)
	6 September 2022
	3 November 2022
	10 January 2023
	23 March 2023




